Abid Mahmood

AD Adm & Coord

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: ad.admin@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512311391

LinkedIn:



1990 - 1992

About

Dr. Abid Mahmood is working as AD Adm & Coord in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Abid Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

67 Punjab(LAT) , Sialkot / Peshawer

BSc in NA

Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
AD Adm & Coord Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2024- Present
AD Adm & Coord Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2023 - 2024
AD Adm & Coord Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2023 - 2023
AD Adm & Coord NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2018 - 2023
Acct Officer MCE , Risalpur Cantt	2016 - 2018
DAQMG (Addl) HQ 30 Corps , Gujranwala Cantt	2013 - 2016
Adjt / OIC Tfc / Coy Comd 1 DSG BN , Wah Cantt	2010 - 2013
OC 7 DIV , PESHAWER	2007 - 2010
Company Commander / 2IC I NLI , Skardu / Lahore	2004 - 2007
Company Commander 67 Punjab (LAT) , Sialkot	2002 - 2004
PI Comd / QM	1992 - 1999